

DUŠAN BUDIMKIĆ

UX/UI DESIGNER

EXPERIENCE

Symphony

February 2021 - Present

UX/UI Designer

Designing a wide range of solutions related to web and mobile applications.

Wireless Media

August 2017 - December 2020

UX/UI Designer

As a part of diverse design team, my main focus was on user research, prototyping and wireframing (from low-fidelity mockups on a piece of paper to high-fidelity prototypes), alongside working on animations and visual (UI, banner and promo) design. During this period, I acquired the knowledge of user research, responsive and content design, alongside other skills. Meeting tight deadlines, customer interaction and quick decision making are some of the things my day-to-day work consisted of.

Notable projects:

- sasomange.rs •
- mts.rs (Promo & Self care) •
- mtel.ba (Promo & Self care) •
- mtel.me (Promo & Self care) •
- mtel.at •
- origami.wm.rs •

Devana Technologies & Freelancing

July 2016 - August 2017

UI Design Intern ; UX/UI Designer

My focus as a UI design intern in Devana Labs was to create clean and simple solutions for my dev team.

As a freelancer, I tackled various jobs on online platforms like 99d, Design Crowd, Upwork, etc.

Notable projects:

- cv.rs •
- sliki.io •

ABOUT ME

I am a self-tought designer who has actively been working in the design field for almost a decade, freelancing alongside my studies and later on in a professional manner. Due to the period of time invested in this area of expertise, I've been faced with an array of diverse customer requests and challenges. As your portfolio is only strong as your "weakest" work, my CV only contains a few notable projects.

EDUCATION

Faculty of Security Studies

2009 - Ongoing

University of Belgrade

Self-education

2015 - Ongoing

Various online learning platforms

Udemy, Pluralsight, IDF, Uxcel, LinkedIn Learning, etc.

AWARDS

2017 | **MIT Hacking Medicine**

Runner-up

2016 | **BEST Design Week**

Winner

SKILLS

UX Design

Visual Design

Prototyping

Wireframing

User Research

Design Thinking

TOOLS

Adobe XD

Sketch

Figma

Photoshop

InVision

Abstract

Google Analytics

Google Optimize

CONTACT

📍 Belgrade, Serbia

✉️ dusan.budimkic@gmail.com

📞 +381 64 26 26 063

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/dbudimkic](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dbudimkic)

📄 dusan.budimkic10